

odern commissioners and led in an with opposition since the Shanghai side of definitely ascertained, though it is sup-\$1,000,000 and who disappeared from his man, was knocked off his feet by a N. S., has been wrecked and its entire eclipse observation. The naval obser- cussions, notwithstanding the foreign riots. also arri posed to have started in the basement home one Easter day leaving a wife heavy sea and fell to the deck, breakcrew of at least seven men drowned. vatory stations in Spain and Algiers office nominally conducted them. The de or engine room of the hotel. The and five children, is believed to be ing his neck. excepting Mate John Williams, of St. were the only stations where there was The ceremonial observed by Baron ELECTORAL LAW. flames spread with great rapidity, and somewhere in Northern Minnesota, but seem's to satisfactory weather. We obtained Komura was accompanied by General As the in thirty minutes from the time the so far the police of the state have not The drowned include John Conlon, GEOLOGICAL SOCIETY. sixty photographs during the total Fukushima and H. W. Denison, and Gazetted in Russia-National Assemated Pre first alarm was turned in the whole been able to find him. managing owner of the schooner, and his son, both of Parrsboro; John Cox eclipse, and several plates were ex- the negotiators never moved without a bly Must Decide Question of sible str: uilding was ablaze. All of the guests Miss May Pratt, sister of the missing Officers Elected at the Annual Meeting posed during the first and last stages of the eclipse. With each of our The opening of 16 Manchurian were able to escape by way of the man, believes he has gone on further Universal Suffrage. firing ev in Ottawa. of St. John, the steward and four seain groups. he saw th stairways and elevators, although the west, but she has asked the police to St. Petersburg, Dec. 26 .- The new twenty-five principal instruments we towns to foreign trade under the terms corridors were densely filled with continue the search. Ottawa, Dec. 27.-The annual meeting The wreck was reported by Captain lectorial law was gazetted to-day and obtained several exposures in totality. of the Chino-Japanese treaty will take person's i smoke, and many were nearly suffoof the Geological Society of America esmond of the schooner was accompanied by a statement ex- The spectrescopic plates are even more The father's will named the absent Helen place at the end of the 18 months al When cated. son as executor. In the codicil, how-Thomas, which arrived at Port Tampa was opened this morning with an adplaining that in view of the fact that important than the telescopic pictures lowed by Japan for Russia to evacuate telephone ever, the Brooklyn Trust Company is dress by Dr. Robert Bell, acting dito-day from Galvestor even some of the western countries do for upon these we depend for knowl- that territory. shot by a Capt. Lesmond first sighted the capnot possess universal suffrage, the edge of the physical character of the FROM THE NATION. rector of the Canadian geological sursubstituted. Since the death of the life of ti father the efforts to find the son have vey. There was a large attendance of sized schooner on December 23rd. He cabinet could not assume the respon- different parts of the various promin-THREE FAILURES. ents, one Proposal to Open Subscription, Lists been more active, as the other heirs sent a boat containing his second officer sibility of decreeing it. The ultimate ences and radiations. Their story, it American and Canadian representatrated. For Purpose of Giving Miss Rooseare anxious to have the estate settled and five men to the wreck. The men decision must be made by the national will of course take longest to read, for Trust Companies and Savings Bank The Bo velt a Wedding Gift. The following were elected officers found Mate Williams clinging to the without delay. assembly itself. The election list will every spectrum line must be counted Have Closed Their Doors. ed that ( for 1906: President, J. C. Russel, Ann vessel and he had been without food be published, for the date of elections and compared." police o CHRISTIAN ENDEAVOR. Baker City, Ore., Dec. 26 .- A move or drink for four days. Hunger had will soon be announced, and as soon Harbor, Michigan; first vice-president, Memphis, Tenn., Dec. 27 .- The Merformed W. M. Davis, Cambridge, Mass.; second forced him to eat a portion of his oilto create by popular subscription a PUGILIST INJURED as the government receives notification hants Trust Company has closed its of dead o vedding present for Miss Alice Roose-velt, who is to be married to Con-Society Will Be Held in vice-president, E. A. Smith, of the cost Williams has practically recovthat the members are elected the nadoors and a receiver has been apten tho University of Alabama; secretary, N. ered from his experience. In Fight Arranged by Bankers and pointed. Felix T. Pope is president of tional assembly will be convened. the gene gressman Nicholas Longworth in Feb-S. Fairchild, Rochester, N. Y.; treas-The extension of the suffrage procla-February. the Merchants company. The institureport ha Brokers of Wall Street. urer, J. C. White, Morgan Town, W. ruary, has been started by citizens of CANADIAN NOTES. nation to-day applies especially to the tion has a capital stock of \$200,000. to-day the eastern part of Oregon. It is the Boston, Mass., Dec. 27 .- The twenty-Va · editor, J. Stanley Brown, New The American Savings Bank and cities, where it is made almost univercline, in New York, Dec. 26 .- Bankers and brokplan of the originators to have subfifth annual meeting of the Young York; librarian, M. P. Cushing, Cleve-St. Catharines, Dec. 26.-Mrs. James sal. Besides the workmen in the fac-Trust Company and the Merchants 75%. and Mrs. Richard Woods. sisters-iners in Wall street, to the number of 200, scription lists in each state of the People's Society of Christian Endeavor land; councillors, A. C. Lane, Lansing, tories and mills, who are especially Savings Bank have also suspended provided for, the suffrage will include every owner of real estate paying programme a glove fight, which resulted law, having married brothers, and life-Union, the money subscribed to be will occur in February, 1906. It will be Michigan, and David White, Washingusiness. These are small institutions ong friends, died here within an hour St. Pet transmitted to the secretary of the memorated by the 70,000 societies ton, D. C. allied with the Merchants Trust Comaxes; persons conducting enterprises, yesterday afternoon in the injury of one treasury at Washington. The sub- and by the three and a half million of each other. The coincidence does Emperor pany. scriptions will close February 8th so members and by numerous Endeavor, SHANGHAI MIXED COURT. not end there, however, for both ladies of the combatants and the disfigurement received like shopkeepers, paying licenses; per-According to a recent statement the were born on the same day about 70 Doubas as to enable the present, which it is unions, local, county, state and naof the other. sons paying a lodging tax or occupy-Merchants Trust Company of Memphis believed will be about \$800,000, to be tional. years ago, and both lived on Church The World says to-day: "Spectators Sittings Have Been Resumed-Situaowed depositors \$605,000 and the Amercom, say ing separate lodgings; and persons in the government service, including rail- paid \$5 each for admission to the arena, tion is Normal. turned over to Miss Roosevelt on the The next all-European convention street near one another. failed; t ican Savings Bank and Trust Company tion in wedding day. The subscriptions will will be held from July 28th to August which was in a building within a few Telegrapher's Invention. owed depositors \$625,000. All limit of rent paid by lodging blocks of where Congressman 'Big Tim' 1st at Geneva, Switzerland, in connec-tion with the World's Christian En-Shanghai, Dec. 27.-British Assesse be limited to ten cents. affection Winnipeg, Dec. 26.-G. M. Kenzie, C. nolders as voting qualifications is re- Sullivan presided as patron of hundreds troops Twyman resumed the sitting of the FAILURE OF MANUFACTURERS. P. R. operator at Kenton, Man., has moved; the indirect system of two de- of poor men who would otherwise have THREATENED WITH DEATH. mixed court to-day with the police in tacks of deavor convention. perfected an automatic device for callgrees of voters in both the cities and gone hungry on Christmas. 'Young Kilvers to attendance but without any additional New Bedford, Mass., Dec. 27 .- Aning another office which will do the rain,' of Canada, and 'Kid' Callaghan, of INTER-COLLEGIATE FOOTBALL from th Wealthy Man of Syracuse Received guard. Everything here is in a normal country, is retained. nouncement was made last night of the work of a man in this respect. He ex-A new feature of the law is that the Bedrocks, were engaged for the contest. Letters From Members of and, whi pects it to greatly facilitate telegraphy embarrassment of Hathaway, Soule & they con Althou President Elliott Favors Stopping Besides a purse of \$300 to spur them on "The Back-Hand." workingmen, instead of being allowed Harrington, incorporated, boot and Alleged Fraud. specified number of class representa- to the fray, feeling on account of the re-Game Until Rules May Be DO YOU WANT AN ISLAND ? tives, have to take their chances in the sult of a previous contest insured to the shoe manufacturers, of this city and Modified. mediatel Syracuse, N. Y., Dec. 26 .- Charles M Calgary, Alta., Dec. 26.-Latimer, of electoral colleges with the other class- well groomed crowd a lively contest. Fanning and Washington, in the Paes. Moreover, instead of the cities hav- Betting became brisk and the amount of tion it was voted to make an assignthere al other u Crouse, one of the wealthy men o Philadelphia, was arrested here to-day New York, Dec. 27 .- President Elliot. Syracuse, has received two strange cific, Are For Sale. charged with defrauding Mrs. Eliza letters from some person, who pre-tends to be a member of "the black-favor of stopping inter-collegiate foot-Carpenter of Montreal out of \$100. ing separate representatives, the elecmoney displayed was immense. tempt a should "Kilrain was the a ressor at first. He F. Dillon, of Boston, was named as toral colleges will be composed by the San Francisco, Dec. 27 .- An adverassignee. The firm is one of the best provinces. The workmen will choose cut Callaghan's face, broke his nose, and "Reds" threatening to blow up his ball for one year in order that the tisement appearing in a local THE POOR OF LONDON. hand," known in the shoe trade of New Enghouse if he did not place \$2,400 in cash in a cigar box on the curb in front of able game devised and demonstrated was striving for a knockout when Callaoffers for sale Fanning and Washingn elector for every 10,000 men. they ca land. ton islands, in the South Pacific, under Large Increase in Number Receiving The result is shown in the case of ghan came with a rush and sent Kilrain Count FIRE AT TORONTO. the province of St. Petersburg, where to his corner in a groggy condition when Out-Door Relief. residence to be called for in the in practice. He expressed his views in instructions of the registrar of the believe stamped The letters have been turned a letter to Chancellor McCracken, the bell rang. of British high commissioner's court for the electoral college contains 14 peasnight. (Associated Press.) "In the second round Callaghan was ver to the police. The second letter New York University, in replying to the Western Pacific. Fanning island is New York, Dec. 26 .- A cable dispatch ant electors, 18 landlords, 15 city landdemor said that dynamite would be used in an invitation to Harvard to attend well known. It used to be a port of sent to the mat for a count of seven and Toronto, Dec. 27 .- Damage to the exthe "R lords and 24 workmen. By this method to the Times from London says: while the workmen's electors are the just managed to last the round. The tent of \$45,000 was done by fire that case Mr. Crouse refused. "Official figures relating to the legal the conference of colleges on football call for the Oceanic steamers plying hopes t largest class, they will only be able to boys fought close to the ropes in the will con broke out this morning in the printing to be held here to-day. between this city and the Australian poor of London show that the numbers ports and the Canadian Pacific steamestablishment of Henry W. Froude, the elect representatives in combination. course PACIFIC MAIL CONTRACT. third, and several spectators unconcernin receipt of pauper relief in nearly edly flicked away crimson stains which Oxford University press. A live wire The Bengal canal, 900 miles in length The new law is a great extension of the con ers now stop there on their way up every month of the year now ending the law of August. It contains ele- appeared on their shirt fronts. has been greater than in any of the Ottawa, Dec. 26 .- The mail subsidy is the longest artificial watercourse in rom the colonies. is supposed to have caused the fire. has been greater than in the ments which certainly will appeal to previous forty years comprised in the conservative opinion, but with the laghan became the aggressor. Kilrain's nose was broken and he was weakening nose was broken an the world. publish to the C. P. R. steamers on the Pacific SITUATION AT SHANGHAI. PICKED UP AT SEA. has been renewed. the mo A South Tacoma street car. jumped Vessel Which Lost Three Blades of fast. At the close of the fifth round of No Further Outbreaks, But Bluepers per one thousand of population in the popular ear, it will prove a great disappointment and is certain to furjackets Are Still on Duty the track on the curve at Thirty-Propellar Is Being Towed has been higher in most of the months the fight a foul was claimed, and a free Eighth street, Tacoma, Saturday, and of the of this year than in any previous year nish the proletariat organizations with fight among the excited brokers seemed to Port. Throughout City. since 1874. Not only has there been a struck a man who was waiting to a new weapon for agitation. They no imminent. believe NEMO poard the car. The man was ground Norfolk, Va., Dec. 26 .- The British "The finish came in the 11th round. at an remarkable increase in out-door relief longer want concessions. They are "The finish came in the 11th round, but the numbers entering workhouses boldly proving that nothing but the when Callaghan put his left to the body Shanghai, Dec. 26 .- All is quiet here A force of 250 men has been landed by to pieces under the wheels. At first it ship Lincairn, having lost at sea three burg. THE PERFECT FOOD places thought that a dog had been the British cruiser Andromede, and plades of her propeller, passed in the has continued. In no year of the his-Virginia Capes to-day in tow of the tory of the poor law has the population and the establishment of a democratic half way through the ropes. Spectators and right to the jaw, and Kilrain fell blades of her propeller, passed in the bluejacket guards are, maintained all killed, but finally a pair of boots, a comple BRACKMAN-KER MILLING CO lunch box and a five-cent piece were revolu in the workhouses been greater than through the foreign concession. British steamship Trojan. The Linpushed him back into the ring, but he republic will satisfy them. LIMITED. found. The car ploughed into the ground a foot deep and the skull and was unconscious. He was not revived The British assessor, T. Wyman, will cairn sailed from Newport News, Va., for December." arms : Victoria. 355. A swallow's speed has often been stated until after 15 minutes' hard work. Phyresume the mixed court to-morrow on December 22nd. The accident oc out we hones of the unfortunate victim were curred twenty miles southeast of Cape A Leipsig firm has purchased the to be sixty miles an hour. Recait ex- sicians in the crowd advised his immedi-The Chinese officials have tardily iseduced to bits. Later the victim was sued warrants for the arrest of the Hatteras, and was caused by the ves-sel striking some obstruction in the Lajos Richter, of Budapest. its cata-hurry can travel at the rate of 1284 miles hurried away in a carriage by his St. identified as E. Amiot, of South moters of the riot who have es-The r acoma. logue value is stated to be £24.000. an hour. friends.' caped